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PARTIES Tiffany Williams - -_________ 
From: Keating, Beth [beth. keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1 1 :46 AM 

To : Records Clerk 

Subject: Docket NO. 070127 - Petition for interconnection with Level 3 Communications and request for 
expedited resolution, by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

Good morning. On behalf of Neutral Tandem, I’d like to request a small update to the contact information for Mr. 
John Harrington, of the firm Jenner & Block, who is appearing on behalf of Neutral Tandem in this proceeding. 
The correct fax number for Mr. Harrington is as follows: (312) 840-7791. 

Thank you so much for your assistance. If you have any questions at all, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Seriterfitt 

(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
beth. keatin@akerman.com 

(850) 224-9634 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only f o r h e  use oRthq 
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this 
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: TO comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the US. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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**CCA OFFICIAL DO UMENTl.l** 

Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 4:42 PM 
'Michael Palecki' 
RE: Docket No. 070127 - TX 

Hello, Sir! Per this e-mail we will add her to the mailing list. Let me know if we can be of further help. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Palecki [mailto:Michael.Palecki@myfloridalegal.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2007 4:34 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070127 - TX 

Hi Kimberley -- Her phone number is (850) 414-3851 

"Kimberley Pena" 
<KPena@PSC . STATE. 
FL.US> To 

06/06/2007 04:25 <Michael.Palecki@myfloridalegal.com 
PM > 

"Michael Palecki" 

cc 
"Liz Leeds" 
<Liz.Leeds@myiloridalegal.com> 

RE: Docket No. 070127 - TX 
Subject 

Mr. Palecki, do you have a phone number for Ms. Leeds to add to her contact information? 

Thank you for your help. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENTlll** 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2007 4:04 PM 
To: 'Michael Palecki' 
Cc: Liz Leeds 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070127 - TX 

Mr. Palecki, we shall process your request. 

Thank you, 

Ruth Nettles 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Palecki [maiIto:Michael.Palecki@myfloridalegal.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2007 4:OO PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Liz Leeds 
Subject: Docket No. 070127 - TX 

We respectfully request that Liz Leeds with the Attorney General's Antitrust Division be added to the mailing 
list in Docket No. 070127 - TX. 

Name: Liz Leeds 
Mailing Address: Office of The Attorney General 

Antitrust Division 
The Capitol, PL-01 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1050 

Fax Number: (850) 488-9134 
e-mail address: liz.leeds@myfloridalegal.com 

Docket No.: 070127 - TX 
In the matter of: 
Petition For Interconnection With Level 3 Communications and Request for Expedited Resolution, 
by Neutral Tandem, h c .  
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